
Karl Donaubauer Mike Martin Brad Merrick 
Scott LaPlante Jennifer Vittorio Dean Ferguson 

PLANNING & ZONING MEETING AGENDA 
Thursday, July 17, 2025 | 6:00 p.m. 

Eldridge City Hall  |  305 N 3rd Street 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call

2. Approval of the Minutes of June 18, 2025, meeting

3. Public Hearing to consider recommending the Comprehensive Plan Future Use Map to change 
Parcel Numbers 932149001, 932153001, 932155001 from Light Industrial to Heavy Industrial –
this portion of the meeting will include public comment.

4. Consideration of recommending approval of Rezoning Application of RIVALDD Farms, Inc. of 
parcels 932821005, 932805002, 932807001, 932153001, 932155001, 932801002AD and 
932149001 from SA Suburban Agriculture to I-2 General Industrial – this portion of the meeting 
will include public comment.

5. Consideration of recommending approval of Rezoning Application of RG Prime LLC and 
Slopertown LLC of parcels 932717003AD, 932805003 and 932823003 from SA Suburban 
Agriculture to I-2 General Industrial – this portion of the meeting will include public comment.

6. Consideration of recommending approval of the Vacation of Drainage and Detention Easement 
at 721 and 725 St. Andrew Circle.

7. Adjournment

Next Meeting: TBD 



                                Karl Donaubauer         Mike Martin         Brad Merrick       Jennifer Vittorio 
Scott LaPlante         Dean Ferguson 

 
 
 

Eldridge Planning and Zoning Commission 
June 18, 2025, 6:00 p.m., Eldridge City Hall 

 
Minutes 

 

The Eldridge Planning and Zoning Commission met in open session in Eldridge City Hall 
at 6:00 p.m. on     June 18, 2025. The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by 
Chairman Karl Donaubauer. Present were Karl Donaubauer, Dean Ferguson, Mike 
Martin and Scott LaPlante. Brad Merrick and Jennifer Vittorio were absent. Also 
present was Jeff Martens. 

The minutes from the May 15, 2025, meeting were presented for approval. Motion by 
Martin to approve the minutes as presented. Ferguson seconded. Motion carried 4-0 
by voice vote.  

Donaubauer asked Martens to present a summary of the request. Martens stated that 
the developer would like to replat the lots on the west side of North 4th Avenue in Ivy 
Acres to accommodate the construction of additional single-story villa-style condos 
rather than the two-story townhouse-style condos that were originally platted. 
 
Martens said that the City had some additional construction requirements due to this 
request that the developer had been informed about. These included: 
 
1.      Developer will be required to uncover and cap sanitary services they plan to 
abandon at the main. Public Works will need to inspect and GPS them before they are 
covered. 
2.      Developer will be required to uncover and cap water services they plan to abandon 
at the main after they are shut off at the corporation. Water Department will need to 
inspect and GPS them before they are covered. 
3.      Any relocation/removal of transformers or streetlights will be completed by 
Eldridge Electric and charged to the developer. 
 
Martens said that this would result in a widening of the lots on the west side and the 
east side would remain the same and homes were currently under construction on 
the east. Donaubauer confirmed that this would reduce the number of lots from 14 to 
12 with an outlot and that the pins marking the lots would be moved. Donaubauer 
asked why N. 4th Ave. wasn’t marked on the vicinity map. Martens said that was 
because the replatted portion was blown up on the replat to show only the affected 
lot changes and the rest of the original plat would remain as it was. Martin asked if 
this would then be an addendum to the Part 1 final plat and Martens said it would and 
once recorded only this portion would change on the assessor’s website. 



                                Karl Donaubauer         Mike Martin         Brad Merrick       Jennifer Vittorio 
Scott LaPlante         Dean Ferguson 

Martin asked if the stormwater calculations had to change and Martens said that he 
thought the impervious surface was about the same and that the ponds in this area 
were oversized and would not be affected by these changes. 

Martin made a motion to recommend approval of the plat and LaPlante seconded. 
Motion carried 4-0 by voice vote.  

Ferguson made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:11 p.m. Seconded by Martin. 
Motion carried 4-0 by voice vote. 

 



 
 

Karl Donaubauer Mike Martin Brad Merrick 
Scott LaPlante Jennifer Vittorio Dean Ferguson 
 

 
To:   Planning and Zoning Commission 
From:  Jeff Martens, Assistant City Administrator 
Re:   RIVALDD Farms, Inc. rezoning application 
Date:   7/17/25 
 
Dennis Kay, President of RIVALDD Farms, Inc., has applied to rezone seven parcels that they own in 
the future southwest industrial development area. They plan to continue to farm the property but 
offer it for sale as a future industrial development site. 
 
These would include parcels numbered 932821005-19.74 acres, 932805002·32.25 acres, 932807001-
40.00 acres, 932153001-34.20 acres, 932155001-35.00 acres, 932801002AD-32.00 acres and 
932149001-39.00 acres totaling 232.19 total acres with brief legal descriptions of: 
 
932821005 - Sec:28 Twp:79 Rng:03SW NE N OF ROAD EX4.65 AC TRACT DOC#13050-86 
932805002 - Sec:28 Twp:79 Rng:03NW NE EXCEPT 7.289ACTRACT DEED #150-91 
932807001 - Sec:28 Twp:79 Rng:03NE NE 
932153001 - Sec:21 Twp:79 Rng:03S 35A SW SE 
932155001 - Sec:21 Twp:79 Rng:03S 35A SE SE 
932801002AD - Sec:28 Twp:79 Rng:03PT NW NW & PT SW NW N OF RD 
932149001 - Sec:21 Twp:79 Rng:03SW SW 
 
from SA-Suburban Agriculture District to I-2 General Industrial District. City Staff has reviewed these 
requests and are recommending approval. 
 
This would require the Future Land Use Map in the Comprehensive Plan adopted in 2011 to be 
amended for the three northernmost parcels in this request, which would be numbers 932149001, 
932153001 and 932155001. Please see the illustrations included in the application packet below. 
 
The Future Land Use map designates these three northernmost parcels as Light Industrial. It is 
recommended the Future Use Map be amended to reflect this change in zoning if approved. A parcel 
of Light Industrial will remain north of these parcels to act as a buffer between the Heavy Industrial 
area and the future use High Density Residential that is shown in orange on the map. 
 
Please see the following application, location map and future land use map included with the 
application. 
 
 



 
 

Karl Donaubauer Mike Martin Brad Merrick 
Scott LaPlante Jennifer Vittorio Dean Ferguson 
 

 
This area is currently zoned SA-Suburban Agriculture District as shown in the screenshot below. Much 
of the surrounding area has already been rezoned to I-2 General Industrial District. 
 

 
 

 
 



Property Address 

Rezoning Request 

REZONING APPLICATION 

Plan and Zone Commission 

0 Slopertown Rd, Eldridge, IA 

From Ag 
----------

To 1-2 
----------

Legal Description of Property 932821005-19.74 acres, 932805002·32.25 acres, 932807001-40.00 acres, 932153001-34.20 acres, 

93215501-35.00 acres, 932801002AD-32.00 acres, 932149001-39.00 acres= 232.19 TOTAL ACRES 

Applicant Name RIVALDD Farms, Inc. 

Address 1310 WisconsinAve. 

Phone Number 563-579-7285
-------------------------

Em a i I Address sheldenenterprises@gmail.com 

Main Contact Person Dennis Kay, President 

Title Holder's (If different than applicant) 

Name 

Address 

s;gnaMe of .::�:,::

u

l:

be

, 
C 

___ 
-
�

-
-.:.

�
-
:::..
_,
_
...,
,:��i����----=.;1,,,--==r-------------

Intended property use 

(please be specific) 

continue to farm property but offer for sale as industrial development site 

On 8 1/2" x 11" paper, please provide the following: 

A map showing the property location and surrounding zoning 

For office use only 

$ 156 Filing Fee Paid 

Payment Method 

Courtesy Letters Sent 

Date Filed 

Meeting Date 

Updated 2/16/22 

6/23/25
7/18/25check

7/10/25



The 7 parcels within the city limits are as follows: 
932821005-19.74 acres 
932805002 - 32.25 acres 
932807001 - 40.00 acres 
932153001 -34.20 acres 
932155001 - 35.00 acres 
932801002AD -32.0 Acres 
932149001 -39.00 acres 
TOTAL - 232.19 ACRES 







 
 

Karl Donaubauer Mike Martin Brad Merrick 
Scott LaPlante Jennifer Vittorio Dean Ferguson 
 

 
To:   Planning and Zoning Commission 
From:  Jeff Martens, Assistant City Administrator 
Re:   RG Prime LLC/Slopertown LLC rezoning application 
Date:   7/17/25 
 
Neal Keppy, stakeholder in RG Prime LLC and Slopertown LLC, has applied to rezone three parcels 
that they own in the future southwest industrial development area. They plan to continue to farm the 
property but offer it for sale as a future industrial development site. 
 
These would include parcels numbered 932717003AD – 52.15 acres, 932805003 – 7.29 acres and 
932823003 – 34.99 acres, totaling 94.43 total acres with brief legal descriptions of: 
 
932717003AD - Sec:27 Twp:79 Rng:03PT NW NW, PT NE NW PT SW NW ALL S OF RR ROW PER 
SURVEY 11-25905 52.15 AC M/L 
932805003 - Sec:28 Twp:79 Rng:03PT NW NE COM 750.92'S NW COR NW NE: E627.75'-S 85.59'-
W98.14'-S 500.72'-W 524.5' TO SW COR-N 583.79' TO BEG (7.289A) 
932823003 - Sec:28 Twp:79 Rng:3SE NE N OF RD EX PT FOR RR ROW PER DEED 11-1925 & PT SW NW 
SEC 27 NWLY COR N & W OF RR ROW 
 
from SA-Suburban Agriculture District to I-2 General Industrial District. City Staff has reviewed these 
requests and are recommending approval. 
 
The Future Land Use map designates these parcels as Heavy Industrial which aligns with this 
application. 
 
This area is currently zoned SA-Suburban Agriculture District as shown in the screenshot below. Much 
of the surrounding area has already been rezoned to I-2 General Industrial District. Below the current 
zoning map screenshot, you will see a screenshot of the Future Land Use Map. 
 
The application then follows with locations and descriptions from the Scott County Assessor’s 
website. 
 



 
 

Karl Donaubauer Mike Martin Brad Merrick 
Scott LaPlante Jennifer Vittorio Dean Ferguson 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



Sec:27 Twp:79 Rng:03PT NW NW, PT NE NW PT SW NW ALL 
S OF RR ROW PER SURVEY 11-25905 52.15 AC M/L 

6/30/25

7/17/25

7/10/25

Check



Sec:28 Twp:79 Rng:03PT NW NE COM 750.92'S NW COR NW NE: E627.75'-S 
85.59'-W98.14'-S 500.72'-W 524.5' TO SW COR-N 583.79' TO BEG (7.289A) 
and Sec:28 Twp:79 Rng:3SE NE N OF RD EX PT FOR RR ROW PER DEED 11-1925 
& PT SW NW SEC 27 NWLY COR N & W OF RR ROW

Check
7/10/25

6/30/25

7/17/25

Parcel # 932823003
























	2025-06-18 Planning and Zoning Minutes.pdf
	Minutes


	Button1: 
	Button3: 
	Button4: 
	Button5: 
	Button6: 
	Button7: 
	Button8: 


